EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Chew, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chew@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 4:31 PM

To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: YR REF: 8679388408SG - SJC6500A / OUR REF: CC3/AIG23004498/Tya3 -SMB3576X
/ DOA:13.04.2023

Dear Ezlyna,

Please proceed to reject this claim.

Yvonne Chew

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1881

www.AlG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until
appropriate for you.

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click
here to find out more

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) <ezlyna@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 8:53 am

To: Chew, Yvonne <Yvonne.Chew@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] YR REF: 8679388408SG - SIC6500A / OUR REF: CC3/AIG23004498/Tya3 -SMB3576X /
DOA:13.04.2023

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

1



Dear Yvonne,
We refer to the above matter.
Pls find enclosed herewith 3 scene photos taken by our insured after the collision (uploaded in Merimen).

Based on scene photos, our insured (called & confirmed with Ol) was in stationary position when third party (bus)
making a wide right turn & encroached into OI’s path. As such we would like to seek your approval to reject TP claim.

Thank you.

*| am working from home till 07.07.2023. If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or email.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: EzZlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



